
From: Jonathan Poynton <JonathanP@pontrilastimber.co.uk>  
Sent: 28 June 2021 15:13 
To: Jenman, Rebecca <Rebecca.Jenman@herefordshire.gov.uk>; healdptnshp@me.com 
Cc: healdptnshp@me.com; Hargraves, Philippa <Philippa.Hargraves@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 210289 - Treatment building 
 
Hi Rebecca 
 
Please find below an update regarding your questions 
 
Vehicle Generation 
 
The new treatment building does not generate significant additional traffic.  The plant will 
take over the majority of work from the existing plant and carry out some additional 
treatment meaning that we can treat a higher proportion of the timber we produce.  It 
doesn’t increase our number of lorries dispatched.  We typically have one artic of treatment 
concentrate delivered per month, in some months of the year this may increase and be two 
deliveries per month. 
 
Opus Report including Calculations 
 
I have attached the Opus report and calculations that were originally submitted with the first 
planning application.  I have also given details of the Hydro brake that was installed. 
 
Treatment type and Permit 
 
The treatment that we use is Tanalith, this is a copper based pressure treatment process, 
this will also be used in our new treatment plant.  We have an existing  A2 permit for 
treatment on site.  I have been working with Philippa Hargreaves of the EA and she has 
confirmed that the new plant will be an addition to the existing permit. 
 
If I can be of any further help please don’t hesitate to contact me 
 
Best regards 
 
Jonathan 
 

 

Please note that we do not use email to advise of changes to bank details, 
this will always be done by telephone through the normal contacts.  If 
you do receive such emails please call us to advise.  Be alert to prevent 
fraud. 
  
From: Jenman, Rebecca [mailto:Rebecca.Jenman@herefordshire.gov.uk]  

Sent: 24 June 2021 11:55 
To: Jonathan Poynton; healdptnshp@me.com 

Subject: 210289 - Treatment building 

 
Good morning, 
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I have been working on application 210189 this morning which is in connection with a new 
treatment plant at the sawmills. Unfortunately I’m still waiting on a number of consultations 
and I would like to apologise for the ongoing delay. I have chased a few up this morning and 
hope that I will receive comments from the EHO on air quality later this week.  Highways and 
Drainage have asked for some further information so they can assess the impacts of the 
development.  The information requested is as follows: 
 

        Details of vehicle generation from the proposed development, average existing 
vehicle movements also needed for a comparison; 

        a copy of the full Opus Report (including calculations) referred to in the FRA. 
 
If you could also confirm for me if the type of treatment which the development will 
accommodate and if this already occurs at the site or if this is a new process being 
introduced to the site. The EHO Officer believes that the process does not currently occur at 
the site and will require a Local Authority A2 permit.  
 
If you could let me have this information at your earliest convenience and I will continue to 
keep you updated. 
 
Regards 
 
Rebecca 
 
 
Rebecca Jenman 
Principal Planning Officer Minerals and Waste 
Development Management 
Economy, Environment & Culture 
Herefordshire Council 
 
Email: rjenman@herefordshire.gov.uk 
 
Council's Homepage www.herefordshire.gov.uk  
 
 

  Save paper - please only print out this message if you really need to 

 

“Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual 

and not necessarily those of Herefordshire Council or Wye Valley NHS Trust. You 

should be aware that Herefordshire Council and Wye Valley NHS Trust monitors its 

email service. This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely 

for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain material protected by 

law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this 

e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or 

copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error 

please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it.”  

 

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
  
 



From: Laura K. Curnow <Laura.Curnow@opusinternational.co.uk>  
Sent: 07 July 2014 13:01 
To: healdptnshp (healdptnshp@me.com) <healdptnshp@me.com>; Jonathan Poynton 
<JonathanP@pontrilastimber.co.uk> 
Subject: C8352 - Pontrilas: Drainage Design Statement  
Importance: High 
 
Hi both, 
 
Drainage Design Statement for Planning Submission; 
 
The proposed surface water drainage design will be undertaken in accordance with Building 
Regulations, Document H. As such, the disposal method has been considered in a sequential 
manner. Soakaway testing was undertaken in accordance with BRE Digest 365 and deemed 
unviable to cater for the vast hardstanding area generating surface water run-off. 
Consequently, it is instead proposed to discharge to the nearest watercourse; Worm Brook 
which runs along the western boundary of the site.  
 
It is proposed to restrict discharge via complex flow control to the site’s greenfield run-off 
rate. With reference to the attached calculations, this has been determined as 9.0l/s/ha 
(Qbar) which will be applied to storms up to a 1 in 30 year return period and for storms in 
excess of this increasing up to a limit of 19.6l/s/ha. Storage provision will be met by a series 
of ponds along the northern site boundary which will all be sited above and outside of the 1 
in 100 year flood level. The ponds will cascade into each other once full via high water level 
overflows. Retention of the 1 in 100 year return period storm event of 6 hour duration (with 
a 30% allowance for climate change) on-site will be met in accordance with Ciria C697, SUDs 
Manual. A series of sluice gates will enable the ponds to be manually drained after a 
significant storm event and provide an emergency drain down facility.  
 
Water quality measures will include the installation of Class 1, alarmed petrol interceptors to 
lorry and car park areas in accordance with the EA’s PPG3. Furthermore, the filtration 
system through the biological ponds will further enhance and treat the discharge – please 
refer to Biological Design for further information.  
 
The biological wetland area within the western end flood zone will be profiled below existing 
ground level thus providing additional flood storage capacity – cut / fill volumetric analysis 
will be provided to further evidence this.  
 
Kind regards, 
Laura 
 

 
 
Laura Curnow CEng MICE | Senior Engineer | Opus International Consultants (UK) Ltd 
Phone +44 29 2053 5523 | Fax +44 29 2036 3797 | Email laura.curnow@opusinternational.co.uk 
Unit 2 Fountain Court, Fountain Lane, St Mellons, Cardiff, CF3 0FB 
 

Visit us online: www.opusinternational.co.uk          
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Date 07/07/2014 10:04 Designed by cdlkj0

File Checked by

Micro Drainage Source Control 2013.1.1

ICP SUDS Mean Annual Flood

©1982-2013 Micro Drainage Ltd

Input

Return Period (years) 100 Soil 0.300

Area (ha) 4.800 Urban 0.000

SAAR (mm) 716 Region Number Region 9

Results l/s

QBAR Rural 9.0

QBAR Urban 9.0

Q100 years 19.6

Q1 year 7.9

Q30 years 15.8

Q100 years 19.6



From: Laura K. Curnow <Laura.Curnow@opusinternational.co.uk>  
Sent: 11 July 2014 18:13 
To: Jonathan Poynton <JonathanP@pontrilastimber.co.uk>; healdptnshp 
(healdptnshp@me.com) <healdptnshp@me.com> 
Cc: Mark Lewis <Mark.Lewis@opusinternational.co.uk> 
Subject: C8352 - Pontilas: Drainage Proposals 
Importance: High 
 
Hi both 
 
Please find attached preliminary drainage proposals for your review and comment. I hope to 
issue the cut / fill volumetric analysis for the layout and levels shown on Monday.  
 
I have developed the drainage solution mindful of phasing requirements which should give 
you flexibility to extend as per Kim’s phasing layout. I have tried to minimise the 
encroachment of the ponds into potential development area. The entirety of the bottom, 
sawmills operation area (messy end) has been designed to be entirely open in the form of 
concrete open channels and ditches for ease of maintenance. The ditch is approximately 1m 
deep and it may be prudent to consider the inclusion of a safety barrier to the edges. 
 
The principle of the design is that 0.5m depth of water would be typically retained as a 
baseline flow for the wetland biology. A small diameter pipe will be set to this level which 
allows water to flow through the ponds sequentially at a throttled rate. The water level in 
more extreme events will rise beyond this, to a maximum depth of up to 1.5m in total (1m 
effective storage depth with 0.5m baseline depth) at which point a larger overflow pipe will 
convey water through to the next pond. A complex flow control in the bottom pond ensures 
that water is released at a greenfield runoff rate into the wetland area. The small diameter 
pipe set at 0.5m depth means that each pond will drain without manual operation between 
storm events. The design achieves storage for a 1 in 100 year event of 6 hour duration with a 
30% allowance for climate change.  
 
With this design, manual drain down will now only be required to drain the baseline 0.5m 
depth. As the bottom ponds cannot be drained down by gravity (sited lower than existing 
ground) a portable pump would be needed to drain this pond when required. This is only 
envisaged for occasional maintenance or in the event of contamination or similar scenario 
when full emptying is needed. On the basis that a portable pump is required for the bottom 
ponds, I have omitted the multiple sluice penstock chambers serving each pond on the 
grounds that in the event of full drain down being required the same pump can be used 
instead. This will offer cost saving, health and safety benefits and a better operational 
solution as the ponds will drain themselves between storm events without manual input.  
 
If you could let me know your initial thoughts and if happy I will forward on to Jay for his 
comment.  
 
Could you also please confirm who is fulfilling the CDMC duties for our record? Jonathan, 
please note, if you do not appoint a third party the responsibilities lie with yourself as Client.  
 
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
Sent: 15 September 2014 15:14 
To: jay@biologicdesign.co.uk 
Cc: Jonathan Poynton <JonathanP@pontrilastimber.co.uk>; Mark Lewis 
<Mark.Lewis@opusinternational.co.uk> 
Subject: C8352 - Pontrilas Sawmills - Flow Control Chamber 
 
Hi Jay, 
 
For ease of installation our recommendation would be to go for a CPM (or similar) precast 
chamber - their perfect chamber range may be a good solution as we are looking at a single 
bespoke chamber in this instance and the perfect chamber range would include base and 
pre-fit hydrobrake and overflow options. 
 
http://www.cpm-group.com/downloads/CPM-Perfect-Manhole-System-2012.pdf 
Tel 01179 812791 
sales@cpm-group.com 
 
We are however flexible and would be happy with a  traditional catchpit solution benched 
appropriately as shown in Hydrobrake standard detail attached – it obviously depends on 
cost and constructability.  
 
Please note should you opt to seek an alternative flow control manufacturer other than the 
Hydrobrake product we are calling off we will need to re-run their specific head / flow 
parameters back through our hydraulic model to ensure equivalent performance.  
 
Kind regards, 
Laura 
 
 

 
 
Laura Curnow | Senior Engineer | Opus International Consultants (UK) Ltd 
Phone +44 29 2053 5523 | Fax +44 29 2036 3797 | Email laura.curnow@opusinternational.co.uk 
Unit 2 Fountain Court, Fountain Lane, St Mellons, Cardiff, CF3 0FB 
 

Visit us online: www.opusinternational.co.uk          
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HYDRO-BRAKE OPTIMUM™ FLOW CONTROL
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Hydro-Brake Optimum®

DATE
SITE
DESIGNER
REF

The head/flow characteristics of this 
Hydro-Brake Optimum® Flow Control are unique. Dynamic hydraulic modelling 
evaluates the full head/flow characteristic curve.
The use of any other flow control will invalidate any design based on this data 
and could constitute a flood risk.

DESIGN
ADVICE

!

THIS DESIGN LAYOUT IS FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. NOT TO SCALE.

Hydro-Brake Optimum® Flow Control including:

     •                 grade                stainless steel
     • Integral stainless steel pivoting bypass
       door allowing clear line of sight through to 
       outlet, c/w stainless steel operating rope
     • Bead blasted finish to maximise corrosion
       resistance
     • Stainless steel fixings
     • Neoprene gasket to seal outlet
    

    

Technical Specification
Control Point

Primary Design

Flush-Flo™

Kick-Flo®

Head  Flow  

               LIMIT OF HYDRO INTERNATIONAL SUPPLY
THE DEVICE WILL BE HANDED TO SUIT SITE CONDITIONS
FOR SITE SPECIFIC DETAILS AND MINIMUM CHAMBER SIZE REFER TO HYDRO INTERNATIONAL 
ALL CIVIL AND INSTALLATION WORK BY OTHERS
* WHERE SUPPLIED
HYDRO-BRAKE® FLOW CONTROL & HYDRO-BRAKE OPTIMUM® FLOW CONTROL ARE REGISTERED TRADEMARKS FOR FLOW 
CONTROLS DESIGNED AND MANUFACTURED EXCLUSIVELY BY HYDRO INTERNATIONAL

IMPORTANT:

*

*

*
*

Hydro International, Shearwater House, Clevedon Hall Estate, Victoria Road, Clevedon, BS21 7RD.  Tel 01275 878371  Fax 01275 874979  Web www.hydro-int.com  Email enquiries@hydro-int.com

Mean Flow

PT/329/0412

®

INTAKE

(m) (l/s)

1.000 14.462 3 mm 304L

0.318 14.405

0.696 12.193

12.268

225

87
0

39
5

180 645

360 850

10/07/2014 15:04:35

SHE-0172-1455-1000-1455

SHE-0172-1455-1000-1455
lauracurnow

© 2014

1.6.7.0


	1 agent
	2 agent
	3 agent
	4 agent
	5 agent
	6 agent
	7 agent
	8 agent
	9 agent

